

From: Wall, Jamie L
Sent: Mon, 30 Jun 2025 21:51:59 +0000
To: Rapp, Andrew
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Follow Up

Hi Andrew,

I wanted to see if you would be available to meet to follow up from our meeting in May to discuss the Golden Pass LNG export terminal start later this year, as well as the EU's sustainability directive. My office is near metro center, and I'd be happy to meet when convenient. Thanks

Jamie

Jamie Wall
Vice President, Head of D.C. Office
Public and Government Affairs
ExxonMobil Corporation
555 13th Street NW, 5th Floor
Washington, DC 20004
(b) (6) Cell

Assistant: [Carmelita Thomas](#)

This message does not originate from a known Department of Energy email system.
Use caution if this message contains attachments, links or requests for information.
